

2014 Junior Subcommittee Minutes

Date: Tuesday 19th August 2014

Time: 7.30pm

Venue: Phone Conference

In Attendance: Andy Walmsley (AW), Julie Newsome (JN), Chonnie McCosh (CM) and Lincoln Hinds (LH).

Apologies: None

Item	Description	Action Required
1	<p>Previous Minutes – 17th June 2014</p> <p>1.1 Moved by LH, seconded by AW – Approved.</p>	
2	<p>Business Arising from Previous minutes</p> <p>2.1 The Final 15 QLD Junior team have been selected their names are,</p> <p>1)Jackson Camilleri 2)Zachary Watson 3)Deegan Mancinelli 4)Kobe Drew 5)Jett Lawrence 6)Noah Ferguson 7)Brad West 8)Tye Jones 9)Mason Rowe 10)Caleb Grothues 11)Hunter Lawrence [Billy Harth has been selected if Hunter can't ride because of injury] 12)Mitchell Evans 13)Ryan Edan 14)Kaleb Barham 15)Chelsea Carter</p> <p>2.2 Noela Matthews contacted re QLD uniforms Noela would like sizes for uniforms.</p>	<p>Can MQ please contact the selected riders and request uniform sizes and pass on to Noela Matthews</p>
3	<p>Gradings</p> <p>3.1 Sean Burr (Lic. No. 213289) rider no. 298 requested to go to B grade 85cc 9-11 yrs – Approved.</p>	<p>MQ to advise rider of new grading</p>
4	<p>Stewards Reports</p> <p>None.</p>	
5	<p>Supplementary Regulations for Approval</p> <p>None.</p>	
6	<p>Inward Correspondence</p> <p>Bank Statements (JDA Account, JSC Account) SEQ MX Account Letter from MQ re Team Managers (Blue Card) Expression of interest from Kerry McCarthy to be Series Race Secretary for 2015 SEQ Series.</p>	
7	<p>Business Arising from Inward Correspondence</p> <p>7.1 All Noted 7.2 Scott Bishop has been appointed to Qld MX Team in an 'assistant' capacity. Both Kelly Evans and Shaun West have children competing, therefore do not require Blue Cards. 7.3 Kerry McCarthy appointed as SEQ Junior MX Series Race Secretary for 2015. AW to contact Kerry on behalf of subcommittee and discuss contract / conditions, etc. for this role.</p>	<p>All Agreed</p>
8	<p>Outward Correspondence</p> <p>None</p>	

<p>9</p>	<p>General Business</p> <p>9.1 Letter to be forwarded to MQ wrapping up the 2014 SEQ Junior MX Series.</p> <p>9.2 Final Budget Figures for the 2014 SEQ Junior MX Series to be forwarded to MQ.</p> <p>9.3 AW to contact MQ office to ask for assistance in developing and distributing a survey to all participants and parents in the 2014 SE Junior MX Series.</p>	<p>The subcommittee request MQ develop a survey to be distributed to competitors/ parents from 2014 SEQ Jnr MX Series.</p> <p>Letter sent.</p> <p>Budget Spreadsheet attached.</p>
<p>Meeting Closed: 8.45pm</p>		<p>Next Meeting: 7:30pm, 16 September 2014</p>